
Vol 23 August 22 1975 No 17

TABlE OF CD71ENTS

Page

CO.NnkTIONS 759

POIN 10 REMEMBER

AnEnC3nentS to the Federal Rules of

Criminal Procedure 761

Search and Seizure Joint Federal-

State Search 761

CIVIL DIVISION

ADMtNISTRATIVE LAW

Sixth Circuit Holde That F.A.A
Order Ivoking Pilots LicEnse

is Fviewable Only in Court of

Appeals Follcwing Ethaustion of

Administrative Iiiedies William Wise Rthinson Janes Dcw
et al 765

ENFOICEMENT OF AGENCY St.POENA

Ninth Circuit Orders Enforcenent

of Federal Maritine Coiirnissions

Discxvezy Orders in Investigation

of Port of Seattles Consolida

tion of Overland Cargo Federal Maritine Cctinissicri Port of

Seattle 766

CRIMENAL DIVISION

NTERPRETMION OF AIR PIRACY STATt7PE

In Af finning the Conviction of

Defendant for AttErting to

Board an Aircraft Carrying
Concealed Weapcz the Eighth
Circuit Ruled That Specific
Intent to Conceal is Not an

ElelTent of the Offense of

49 U.S.C 14721 U.S Thanas Lrence Flum 768

LAND AND NATURAL RESOUrCES DIVISION

INDIAN INDISPENSABlE PARTIES

Tribe Held Indispensable in Suit

By Disgruntled Faction Therecf

Seeid.ng to Invalidate Coal Min
ing Lease Starlie Lcxnayaktia Hathay 770

ENVIIOT
State Highway Departxrent ma

bility to Finance Construction

At Particular Location Is Not



Vol 23 August 11 1975 No 17

Page
Alone Valid Reason for Con
cluding That the Site is Not

Feasible and Prudent Alter
native Under Section 4f of
the Departnnt of Transporta
tion Act 49 U.S.C Sec 1653

Coalition for Regional Develcrent
Brinegar 771

HIIWAYS
Delegation to State Highway De

partnent of Preparation of an
EIS is Permissible Genuine
Issi.s of Material Fact Preclude

Sunmaxy Judgnent on Qstions
of Ladies Ethaustion of Admin
istrative Perredies and Segnn
taticn of the Highway Project The EcDlogy Center of Louisiana Inc

Co1aTan et al 772

aNuEMATIct
Unenforceable Contract for Deed

Does Not Create Catpensable
Interest Entitling Purported
Grantees to Qpensation From
the United States U.S 308.56 Acres in Sheridan Co

North Dakota and 1vin Sthindler et

772

ENVI1T ClEAN AIR ZCT

Econanic and Tethnological Fac
tors Not Sthject to Judicial
1Łvi Under Section 307

of the Clean Air Act 1nd-
Irents of 1970 Union Electric Cpany Environiiental

Protection ency 773

INDIANS

Tennination of Reservation Iebud Sioux Tribe Kneip et al
776

APPENDIX

FEDERAL FJLFS OF CRIMINAL PIOCEDURE
RULE Sccpe U.S Arthur Hall 777

RILE 6a Ce The Grand

Jury Sumaing Grand Juries
io May Be Present Secrecy of

Proosedings and Disclosures U.S Eªiard Gurney 779

II



1.-

Vol 23 August 22 1975 No 17

Page
RULE 6d The Grand Jury Who May

Be Present U.S Edward Gurney 781

RULE 6d The Grand Jury Who May
Be Present1 In re Grand Jury Subpoena of Alphcrse

Persico 783

RULE 6d The Grand Jury
Who May Be Present Secrecy of

Proceedings and Disclosure U.S tzxninick Di Girlaro 785

RULE 6e The Grand Jury Secre

cy of Prtxedings and Disclo
sure U.S Danthidc Di Girlono U.S

Eard Gurney 789

RUlE 7c The Indicthent and

the Information Nature and

Contents in General U.S Ecard Gurney 791

RULE 7c The Indictnent and

the Information Nature and

Contents Criminal Forfeiture U.S Arthur Hall 793

RULE 16a Discovery and In
specticn Defendant

Grand Jury Testhrony U.S Eard Gurney 795

RULE 18 Plaon of Prosecution and

Trial U.S Eªard Gurney 797

RULE 20a Transfer fran the

District or Plea and Sentence

Indictitent or Information Pend
ing Indicthent or Information

Not Pending U.S Harold Smith 799

RULE 20 Transfer from the

District for Plea and Sentence

Indictnent or Information Not

Pending U.S Harold Smith 801

RULE 31e Verdict Criminal

Forfeiture U.S Arthur Hall 803

RULE 32b Sentence and Judg
nent Jizignent Criminal For
feiture U.S Arthur Hall 805

III



Vol 23 August 22 1975 No 17

Page
RULE 54c Tpplication and Ex

cepticn ppli cation of Tezir In re Grand Jury Subpoena of Ahonse
Persia U.S Dczninick Di Girlaro

807

IV



759

DNMENDAIIaS

Mr Philip Malinsky Assistant United States Attorney Central
District of California has been cxnended by Mr William Keller United
States Attorney Central District of California for his outstanding and
sucxssful efforts in the cases Alan Bernstein U.S and Grge
Lang U.S

Mr Brewster brgan Assistant United States Attorney Eastern
District of California has been xamnded by Tear Admiral E.J Rupnidc

USN Assistant Chief for I1uran 1esourcs and Professional Qerations
for his success and professionalism in the case Inald Singler The
Secretary of the Navy et al

Mr Janes Arehart Assistant United States Attorney Eastern Dis
trict of Kentucky has been antended by Mr Patrick Rittle Director
Central legion Internal lŁenue Service Center for his prapt and success
ful efforts in the rElxval of anttpt proceedings against Mr William

Dnett Personnel Officer of the Internal leveni.e Service Center
Cozengtai Kentucky
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POINTS TO REMEMBER

By P.L 94-64 of July 31 1975 amendments were made to

the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure Except with respect to

the amendment to Rule 11 insofar as it adds Rule lle6 which
took effect on August 1975 the amendments take effect on
December 1975

Rule 11e provides

Inadmissibility of Pleas Offers of Pleas and

Related Statements -Except as otherwise provided in this

paragraph evidence of plea of guilty later withdrawn
or plea of nob contendere or of an offer to plead
guilty or nob contendere to the crime charged or any other

crime or of statements made in connection with and rele
vant to any of the foregoing pleas or offers is not
admissible in any civil or criminal proceeding against the

person who made the plea or offer However evidence of
statement made in conneôtion with and relevant to

plea of guilty later withdrawn plea of nob contendere
or an offer to plead guilty or nob contendere to the crime

charged or any other crime is admssible in criminal

proceeding for perjury or false statement if the statement
was made by the defendant under oath on the record and
in the presence of counsel

Information concerning other amendments will be supplied in the
immediate future

Criminal Division

SEARCH AND SEIZURE JOINT FEDERAL-STATE SEARCH

The case of United States Sanchez 509 F.2d 886

6th Cir Jan 31 1975 provides an example of the problems
that can develop when search is conducted by both state and
federal officers In Sanchez local police received tele
phone call in the early evening from confidential source
advising that he had seen heroin at the defendants home
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valid state warrant was obtained at 1000 p.m While plans were
being made to execute the warrant the same reliable confidential
informant called the same local officer and reported that he had
also seen explosives at the defendants home The local police
immediately contacted the Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and Fire
arms and requested help in the upcoming search No attempt was
made to get second warrant either from state or federal
magistrate although there was time for this since the warrant
was not executed until after midnight The warrant was served
by several local police officers and one AFT agent No
narcotics were found but the ATF agent quickly located some
stolen explosives

The District Court suppressed the evidence relying on

Coolidge New Hampshire 403 U.S 443 1971 The Sixth
Circuit splitting two to one affirmed The majority opinion
viewed the situation as warrantless search for explosives by
the federal officer conducted simultaneously with local police
who were executing valid warrant In rejecting the govern
ments argument that the seizure was within the plain view
exception the court indicated that the federal agent was not
rightfully on the premises and thus was not lawfully in

position to have the plain view It concluded that there
were two simultaneous but distinct intrusions each conducted
by separate agenciesfor the purpose of securing different

types of property 509 F.2d 886 889

Although the Solicitor General felt that the decision
was incorrect petition for rehearing en banc was not timely
filed Consequently until Sanchez is overruled or modified
care should be taken that federal officers accompanying state
officers on searches conducted pursuant to state warrants
obtain federal warrants if they have probable cause to expect
to find evidence of federal crime However it is our belief
that federal warrant need not be obtained if the federal
evidence sought is covered by the state warrant

In Sanchez the court noted that when law enforce
ment officer has prior knowledge of the existence and location
of property which he has probable cause to believe is illegally
possessed as well as ample opportunitr 1- obtain judicially
sanctioned search warrant the fourth amendment mandates that
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he must follow this procedure 509 F.2d 886 890 emphasis
added Thus in certain cases the holding of Sanchez may
be avoided by arguing that the federal officers presence
with the search party was necessary for some other reasons
such as his expertise in handling certain dangerous types
of evidence and that time was of the essence in executing
the state warrant

Criminal Division
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CIVIL DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Rex Lee

COURT OF APPEALS

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

SIXTH CIRCUIT HOLDS THAT F.A.A ORDER REVOKING PILOTS
LICENSE IS REVIEWABLE ONLY IN COURT OF APPEALS FOLLOWING
EXHAUSTION OF ADMINISTRATIVE REMEDIES

William Wise Robinson James Dow et al C.A
No 741026 decided July 23 1975 D.J 887228

The F.A.A revoked Robinsons pilots certificate for
safety violations He filed an administrative appeal to the
National Transportation Safety Board and also brought this
action in the district court claiming that the F.A.A procedure
unconstitutionally denied him hearing prior to the revocation
and that the standards for revocation are unduly vague The
Board upheld the charges but reduced the sanction to four
month suspension of Robinsons certificate The district court
then dismissed the suit Robinson appealed the district courts
decision but he did not petition for review of the Boards
order as he could have pursuant to 49 U.S.C 1429a and 1486

The court of appeals affirmed the dismissal holding that
the statutory method of review is exclusive The court held
that even though Robinsons suit presented only constitutional
challenges to the F.A.A.s action he must exhaust the appeal
to the Board before seeking judicial review directly in the
court of appeals not the district court

Staff Anthony Steinmeyer Civil Division
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ENFORCEMENT OF AGENCY SUBPOENA

NINTH CIRCUIT ORDERS ENFORCEMENT OF FEDERAL MARITIME COM
MISSIONS DISCOVERY ORDERS IN INVESTIGATION OF PORT OF SEATTLES
CONSOLIDATION OF OVERLAND CARGO

Federal Maritime Commission Port of Seattle C.A
No 741393 decided July 31 1975 D.J 6182901

Stating that the case presented question we had thought
settled by the Supreme Court thirty-five years ago the Ninth
Circuit has held that lower court erred in refusing to en
force the Federal Maritime Commissions discovery orders where
the subject of the investigation was not plainly incompetent
or irrelevant to any lawful purpose of the agency in its admin
istration of the Shipping Act Endicott Johnson Perkins
317 U.S 501 509 1943

The Port of Seattle owns and operates expensive wharfage
dock warehouse and other terminal facilities under published
tariffs approved by the Maritime Commission Utilizing sophis
ticated computer equipment the Port also operates consolida
tion service for cargo arriving by ocean carrier and moving
inland from Seattle thus assuring its customers the advantageous
inland freight rates available only to shippers of full carload
lots No charges for the consolidation services which are
advertised as free are reflected in the Ports published
tariffs Upon complaint of competitor West Coast Ports the
Commission undertook an investigation to determine whether the
consolidation services were unjust and unreasonable under Section
17 of the Shipping Act

The Port refused to comply with the Commissions discovery
orders challenging the Commissions jurisdiction over inland
shipping The Commission applied to the district court for
enforcement of its orders pursuant to Section 29 of the Shipping
Act which provides that the district court shall enforce obedience
to Commission orders which are regularly made and duly issued
The district court refused to compel discovery until it has satis
fied itself of the Commissions jurisdiction and after limited
inquiry held that the Commission lacked jurisdiction over the
consolidation services The court of appeals reversed holding
that the Commission was entitled to determine for itself the
question of its jurisdiction after obtaining access to the
documents and information in the custody and control of the Port

Staff Eloise Davies Civil Division
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SEVENTH AMENDMENT

EN BANC THIRD CIRCUIT UPHOLDS CONSTITUTIONALITY OF OCCUPA
TIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT OF 1970

Frank Irey Jr Inc Occupational Safety and Health
Review Commission et al C.A No .73-1765 decided July 24
1975 D.J 223076112

On rehearing en banc the Third Circuit has just reaffirmed
by vote of 6-4 the judgment of panel of the court that the
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 does not violate the
Seventh Amendment Specifically the court held that the civil

penalty provisions of OSHA created system of administrative
adjudication as to which the Seventh Amendments guarantee of

jury trial did not apply Although the court acknowledged
that there was similarity between the assessment of OSHA ciVil
penalties and in personam money judgments which can be obtained
only in an action at law it held that the similarity was not
decisive in light of recent Supreme Court decisions

Staff Michael Stein Civil Division
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CRIMINAL DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Richard Thornburgh

COURT OF APPEALS

INTERPRETATION OF AIR PIRACY STATUTE

IN AFFIRMING THE CONVICTION OF DEFENDANT FOR
ATTEMPTING TO BOARD AN AIRCRAFT CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON
THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT RULED TAHT SPECIFIC INTENT TO CONCEAL IS

NOT AN ELEMENT OF THE OFFENSE OF 49 U.S.C 14721

United States Thomas Lawrence Flum F.2d

8th Cir No 741288 decided June 20 1975 DJ 8801745

The defedant was ticketed passenger who arrived late
for his flight at the Lincoln Municipal Airport Nebraska and
was told by the ticket agent to proceed directly to the boarding

gate with his baggage Prior to entering the boarding area
however the defendant had to pass through an inspection post
Although no one asked the defendant whether he had any weapons
in his possession prominently displayed signs at the inspection
area warned all passengers that luggage and carry-on items would

be searched by security personnel Flum presented suitcase

and paper sack to the guard and during the search 1/2
butcher knife was found wrapped among loose clothing in two
suiter case and switchblade knife was discovered in box

inside the paper sack

The defendant waived trial by jury and was found

guilty of violation of 49 U.S.C 14721 attempting to board

an aircraft while carrying concealed weapon On appeal to the

Eighth Circuit the defendant urged reversal of his conviction

on grounds that proof of specific intent to carry concealed

weapon aboard an aircraft was necessary element of the offense
and that such proof was not offered at trial The defendant

argued that presentation of the baggage to the inspector
negated any intent to conceal the items

The Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit sitting
en banc held that intent to conceal is not an essential

element of 49 u.s.c 14721 Since the statute itself con
tained no reference to intent as an element of the offense the

Eighth Circuit examined the legislative history and policy
behind the misdemeanor offense The court reasoned that the

standard of conduct imposed upon passengers to implement the
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policy is reasonable and that adherence thereto can be properly
expected of person Further since the penalty is relatively
minor and the statutory crime is not taken from the coirimon law
the statute can be construed as one not requiring criminal
intent The court concluded that the concealment element of the

offense is determined by the defendants actions rather than his
intent Whether presentation of baggage or submission to

inspection caused the weapons to be readily viewed and thus no

longer concealed as prohibited by the statute was question
of fact which was determined by the trial court

The Flunt decision expressly declined to follow the

holding in United States Brown 508 F.2d 427 L8th Cir 1974
which would have introduced an intent ingredient to the element

of concealment It is noted however that the issue of what
constitutes dangerous or deadly weapon under the statute was
not presented in the instant decision

Staff United States Attorney William Schaphorst
Assistant US Attorney Daniel Wherry
District of Nebraska
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LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Wallace Johnson

COURTS OF APPEALS

INDIANS INDISPENSABLE PARTIES

TRIBE HELD INDISPENSABLE IN SUIT BY DISGRUNTLED

FACTION THEREOF SEEKING TO INVALIDATE COAL MINING LEASE

Starlie Lomayaktewa Hathaway C.A No 73
2132 July 25 1975 D.J 90218121

group of traditional Hopi Indians filed suit

to cancel coal mining lease made by their tribe with

Peabody Coal Co The lease permits strip mining of the

Black Mesa which is sacred to the traditional Hopis Named

as defendants were Secretary of the Interior who had

approved the lease and Peabody The district court granted
defendants motions to dismiss for failure to join indis
pensable parties the United States the Hopi Tribe and
also the Navajo Tribe joint owner of Black Mesa

The Ninth Circuit affirming the dismissal on the

ground that the Hopi Tribe as lessor is an indispensable

party which could not be joined because of its sovereign
immunity declined to reach the question whether the Navajo
Tribe or the United States were indispensable parties or

whether their sovereign immunity would prevent their joinder
if they were determined to be indispensable parties In

reaching its conclusion that the Hopi Tribe was an indispens
able party the court applied the four standards under
Rule 19b F.R.Civ.P finding that the adverse effects
of cancellation of the lease on the Hopi Tribe far out
weighed the adverse effects visited on the 62 dissident
traditional Hopis by reason of the failure to provide them

with forum

Staff Jacques Gelin and William Cohen
Land and Natural Resources Division
and David Miller formerly of the

Land and Natural Resources Division
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ENVIRONMENT

STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTS INABILITY TO FINANCE

CONSTRUCTION AT PARTICUL1R LOCATION IS NOT ALONE VALID

REASON FOR CONCLUDING THAT THE SITE IS NOT FEASIBLE AND

PRUDENT ALTERNATIVE UNDER SECTION 4f OF THE DEPARTMENT

OF TRANSPORTATION ACT 49 U.S.C SEC 1653f

Coalition for Responsible Regional Development

Brinegar C.A No 742316 June 16 1975 D.J 9014
987

divided court of appeals vacated denial of

preliminary injunction against construction of state
financed bridge in West Virginia on the ground that the

district courts stated reason for concluding that plaintiffs

were unlikelyto prevail on the merits was legally incorrect

That reason was that the alternative bridge location desired

by plaintiffs was outside the geographic area defined by

the terms of the state bond resolution passed to finance

bridge construction The court of appeals held that under

Overton Park the States inability to finance construction

at the site desired by plaintiffs is not alone valid

reason for concluding that that site is not feasible and

prudent alternative The majority left to the district

courts discretion the question of whether to entertain

new motion for preliminary relief or to proceed expeditiously

with the trial on the merits Judge Widener dissented

stating that apart from the bond resolution issue the

record demonstrated ample reasons for the conclusion that

plaintiffs site is n9t feasible and prudent alternative

and that the judgment should therefore be affirmed Judge

Widener noted that the Coast Guard the responsible federal

agency gave little or no weight to the bond question in

deciding where to locate the bridge but relied instead

on other legally permissible reasons to support its

decision

Staff Kathryn Oberly Land and Natural

Resources Divisjon and Assistant United

States Attorney Ray Hampton II S.D
W.Va.
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HIGHWAYS

DELEGATION TO STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT OF PREPARA
TION OF AN EIS IS PERMISSIBLE GENUINE ISSUES OF MATERIAL
FACT PRECLUDE SUMMARY JUDGMENT ON QUESTIONS OF LACHES
EXHAUSTION OF ADMINISTRATIVE REMEDIES AND SEGMENTATION OF

THE HIGHWAY PROJECT

The Ecology Center of Louisiana Inc Coleman
et al C.A No 743907 July 11 1975 D.J 9014888

The court affirmed the district courts holding
that the Federal Highway Administration had not improperly

delegated preparation of the EIS for Interstate 410 New
Orleans to the state highway department The court reversed

the district courts grant of summary judgment in favor of

FHWA on all other issueslaches exhaustion of administra
tive remedies and segmentation of the highway project--
holding that genuine issues of material fact existed On

laches the court found the record inadequate to demonstrate

prejudice to the defendants On exhaustion the court held

there existed factual dispute on the question of whether

plaintiffs received proper notice of public hearing which

they failed to attend Finally the court found material

fact issues precluded summary judgment on the segmentation

question The court remanded for trial on the merits on

each of plaintiffs claims save delegation

Staff Kathryn Oberly Land and Natural Re
sources Division and Assistant United

States Attorney John Schupp E.D La.

CONDEMNATION

UNENFORCEABLE CONTRACT FOR DEED DOES NOT CREATE

COMPENSABLE INTEREST ENTITLING PURPORTED GRANTEES TO COMPEN
SATION FROM THE UNITED STATES

United States 308.56 Acres in Sheridan Co
North Dakota and Melvin Schindler et al C.A No 75

1041 July 1975 D.J 3335247124

Relying on the North Dakct Statute of Frauds the

court affirmed the district courts ruling that contract

for the sale of land which did not specify the precise land

to be sold or the price to be paid was void and unenforce

able and therefore did not give rise to an enforceable
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property interest in the grantees entitling them to compen
sation when the United States condemned portion of the

land purportedly transferred by the contract for deed
The court noted that contrary holding would have subjected

the United States to two claims for severance damages
rather than one claim based on before and after value of the

tract as whole

Staff Carl Strass Kathryn Oberly Land
and Natural Resources Division and
Assistant United States Attorney Eugene

Anthony N.D.

ENVIRONMENT CLEAN AIR ACT

ECONOMIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL FACTORS NOT SUBJECT TO

JUDICIAL REVIEW UNDER SECTION 307b OF THE CLEAN AIR ACT

AMENDMENTS OF 1970

Union Electric Compary Environmental Protection

Agency C.A No 741614 Mar 27 1975 D.J 90523
598

Union Electric Company claimed that it was economi

cally impossible for it to comply with emission control

standards of the Missouri clean air implementation plan

approved by the EPA Administrator Union Electric sought

relief from compliance with these standards pursuant to

Section 307b of the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1970

which provides for consideration of petition for review

filed more than 30 days after the Administrators approval

of state implementation plan if the petition is based

solely on grounds arising after such 30th day

Union Electric operates three coalburning electric

plants in the greater St Louis area covered by the sulfur

dioxide restrictions contained in the Missouri implementation

plan It claimed that it was impossible to comply short of

total shut-down While awaiting state decisions on its

state variance petitions Union Electric was notified by the

EPA Administrator that it was in violation of the sulfur

dioxide regulations Thus came the present petition for

review of the relevant portion of the Missouri implementation

plan
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Since it did not wish to engage in fact-finding far

removed from the normal task of an appellate court and since

Section 307b speaks in terms of review the court

assumed for jurisdictional purposes that Union Electrics

grounds for review arose solely after the initial 30-day

period for review

The Administrator contended that since he cannot

consider economic and technological factors in ruling on

implementation plans CongrGss could nc Lve intended to

allow these questions to be raised in petition for review

Petitioner contended that grounds for review after the initial

30day period exist whenever any significant new information

becomes available

The circuits have agreed in the Clean Air Act cases

that review is limited to determining whether the Adminis

trators decision was arbitrary capricious an abuse of

discretion or otherwise not in accordance with law In

order to decide this present case then it was necessary to

know what the relevant factors are that the Administrator

must consider in approving an implementation plan If Con

gress did not deem economic or technological considerations

to be relevant to the Administrators approval even should

significant new information arise solely after the 30th day

they would not properly be considered upon petition for

review of the Administrators action

The legislative history of Section 307 shows that

Congress intended to preclude economic and technological

factors from the Administrators consideration of implementa

tion plans Since each State was free as long as national

standards are met to adopt its own plan for reducing air

pollution the making of decisions regarding economic and

technological factors involved was appropriately left to

the States Thus they are not to be reviewed by means of

Section 307 petition even if the Administrator did include

economic and technological factors in his decisionmaking

process since the language of Section 110a is mandatory

and directory The Administrator shall approve such plan

The court listed some cases favorable to the

petitioners viewpoint but reemphasized its own reading of

the scope of review for Section 307b proceeding as



775

excluding economic and technological factors It emphasized

that the Senate legislative history is the crucial one
since that version of the bill was finally adopted while

pointing out that the court in case favorable to petitioner

Buckeye Power Inc EPA 481 F.2d 162 C.A 1973
relied on the weaker bill versions history in the House

In harmony with the courts view of the issue are

South Terminal Corp EPA 504 F.2d 646 C.A 1974
Texas EPA 499 F.2d 289 C.A 1974 and Natural

Resources Defense Councilv EPA 507 F.2d 905 C.A 1974
This very circuit has enunciated this view previously in

Natural Resources Defense Council EPA 483 F.2d 690

C.A 1973

Therefore economic and technological considera

tions are not basis for review under Section 307b The

issues raised by petitioner are not appropriate for judicial

resolution but require essentially legislative judgments as

to where the public interest lies

The court did not however read the provision for

review in Section 307b as nullity The court believed

that the significant new information to which Congress

referred must relate to theprotection of the public health

or environmental quality

Another ground asserted by petitioner to sustain

jurisdiction is that sulfur dioxide is not the health hazard

once thought However there is no indication that this

objection had been brought to the Administrators attention

Review would be proper only in the event that he failed to

act Moreover this challenge is to national standard and

must be filed in the District of Columbia Circuit The

court does not have jurisdiction over challenge to the

Administrators action as it related to national standards

The final ground asserted for jurisdiction as

that recent information has shown that Union Electric

compliance with the sulfur dioxide regulation is not neces

sary to attain national air quality standards in the St
Louis area This however does not furnish grounds for

review of the Administrators approval of the Missouri

plan since the States are free to adopt limitations even

stricter than the federal
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Since the court was without jurisdiction the

petition was dismissed

Staff Thomas Pursley III Land and Natural
Resources Division

INDIANS

TERMINATION OF RESERVATION

Rosebud Sioux Tribe Kneip et al C.A
No 741211 July 16 1975 D.J 9020720

Suit by the tribe seeking declaratory judgment
that three Acts of Congress in 1904 1907 and 1910
opening the Rosebud Reservation for nonIndian settlement
did not diminish the size of the original Reservation estab
lished in 1889 25 Stat 888 The district court found for

the State of South Dakota and the court of appeals affirmed
relying on the legislative history of the three Acts demon
strating congressional intent to terminate portions of

the reservation and the Supreme Courts recent decision in

DeCoteau District Court US 95 S.Ct 1082

1975

The United States participated amicus curiae only
in the court of appeals

Staff Neil Proto Land and Natural Resources
Division
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FEDERAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Vol 23 August 22 1975 No 17

RULE Scope

RULE The Indictment and the Information Nature and
Contents Criminal Forfeiture

RULE 31e Verdict Criminal Forfeiture

RULE 32b2 Sentence and Judgment Judgment Criminal
Forfeiture

On appeal from conviction of smuggling merchandise in

violation of 18 U.S.C 545 defendant urged reversal on the
ground the indictment against him failed to meet the require
ments of Rule 7c2 namely it hadnot alleged the extent of

the interest of property possibly subject to forfeiture as

result of the offense charged The district court had decided
that the defect would not vitiate the indictment if it ruled
in advance that the Government would be prohibited from

invoking the criminal forfeiture penalty of 545 Upon con
viction defendants one year sentence was suspended and he was
placed on probation on the condition he would consent to civil
forfeiture

The Court of Appeals noted that Rule 7c was added
in 1972 along with Rules 31e and 32b2 to provide pro
cedures for implementing newlyenacted criminal forfeiture

penalties contained in 18 U.S.C 19631970 and 21 U.S.C
848 1970 The Court ruled nevertheless Rule 7c
mustbe applied to the criminal forfeiture penalty of U545 see
Rule land held the courts action taken together deprived

of the mandatory notice to which he was entitled
under Rule and the concomitant opportunity to defend

against forfeiture

Conviction vacated upon remand indictment to be

dismissed

United States Arthur Hall F.2d 9th
Cir No 743081 June 18 1975
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RULE 6a The Grand Jury Summoning Grand Juries
Who May Be Present Secrecy of Proceedings and Disclosure

RULE The Indictment and the Information Nature and
Contents in General

RULE 16a Discovery and Inspection ...Defendants Grand

Jury Testimony

RULE 18 Place of Prosecution and Trial

In prosecution for conspiracy and bribery the

District Court in denying defendants motions to dismiss indict
ment on ground grand jury returning indictment was an improperly
summoned Special Grand Jury ruled that despite the nomen
clature of special it had not been intended that the grand

jury be summoned pursuant to 18 U.S.C 3331 but was instead

impaneled under Rule Thus the grand jury had authority

to return the indictment in this case

Defendants contended in addition that one or more of

the persons representing the Government appearing before the

grand jury was unauthorized to do so The Court acknowledged
that Rule and Rule speak of attorney for the
Government The Court reviewed the relevant statutes
particularly 28 U.S.C Sections 515a and 543a and the var
ious letters of authorization by and signatures of the Deputy

Attorney General Acting Deputy Attorney General and/or the

Assistant Attorney General and concluded each special assistant

was appointed and qualified to appear before the indicting

grand jury It added that the contention that one or more of

the authorizing letters were not on file with the clerk of the

court prior to the time the respective attorneys appeared before

the grand jury although factually true was without merit where

there was no suggestion that the letters were post-dated their

presence in the files was required or their absence from the

files in any way prejudiced one of the defendants

One defendant contended that he was wrongfully deprived
of his constitutional right as result of proceedings before

the grand jury Upon defendants motion and in compliance with

Rules 6e and 16a transcript of testimony before the grand
jury had been made available to defense counsel as in connec
tion with judicial proceeding After reviewing the tran

script the Court found the contention to be without merit
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Upon defendants motions for change of venue the

Court noted that the power of the Court under Rule 18 to change

venue within the district was discretionary The Court studied

the practical considerations and the needs of the Court to

provide adequate facilities the positions of defendants the

convenience of the defendants and the witnesses and the further
ance of the interest of justice before choosing Tampa

Motions denied

United States Edward Gurney 393 F.Supp 688

M.D Fla 1974
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RULE 6d The Grand Jury Who May Be Present

See Rule 6a this issue of Bulletin for syllabus

United States Edward Gurney 393 F.Supp 688

M.D Fla 1974
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RULE 6d The Grand Jury Who May Be Present

RULE 54c Application and Exception Application of Terms

In affirming an order of incarceration under 28 U.s.c

1826b for refusal to testify before grand jury the Court

of Appeals wrote fifty page opinion rejecting the claim that

Strike Force attorneys were unauthorized to conduct grand jury

proceedings The Court made detailed review of the threat

of organized crime and the response of the Federal Government

the organization of Strike Forces the relationship between

the Attorney General and the United States Attorneys the

legislative history of 28 U.S.C 515a and the power of the

Attorney General to delegate the powers under 515

The Court noted that nothing contrary to its inter

pretation of the relevant statutes could be found in Rules 6d
or 54 The original Advisory Committee Notes to Rules

and Rule 54c indicate that the rules are to be read in accord

with existing statutes including 28 U.S.C 515a Our

interpretation of Section 515a thus controls Rules 6d and

54c

Order affirmed

In re Grand Jury Subpoena of Alphonse Persico
F.2d 2d dr No.T52O3O June 19 1975
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RULE 6d Ce The Grand Jury Who May Be Present Secrecy

of Proceedings and Disclosure

RULE 54c Application and Exception Application of Terms

In an action for civil contempt brought under 28 U.S.C
1826a respondent defended on ground he had just
cause for refusal to testify before federal grand jury
asserting that unauthorized persons were present Thus the

issue presented was whether special attorneys assigned to

Strike Forces were attorneys for the government within the

meaning of Rule 6d The District Court stated that the

principle which underlies the limitation of Rule 6d on per
sons who may be present while the grand jury is in session is

the same as that which underlies the limitation of disclosure

of matters occurring before the grand jury provided in Rule

Thus the Court wrote that the presence of unauthori
zed persons if established would constitute just cause for

refusal to testify and defense to 28 U.S.C 1826a
action

Although the provisions of Rule 54c appear at first

glance to specifically define and limit those persons described

as attorneys for the Government the Court declared Rule 54c
must be read in connection with other statutes particularly 28

U.S.C 515a If the attorneys had been appointed in

accordance with 515a then they are authorized under Rules

and 54c
The Court ruled that the attorneys had been validly

appointed rejecting contentions that the power of the Attorney
General under 515a was not delegable or not properly
delegated that the signatures of highranking officers of the

Department of Justice were not genuine and that the letters of

appointment were too broad and thus the attorneys were not

specifically directed in the context of 515 With re
spect to the latter the Court wrote Although it may be

said that Congress in 1906 was concerned with the usurpation
of the functions of the local District Attorneys by the

Attorney General and his assistants this concern appears to

have dissipated when in 1948 Congress expressly vested the

Attorney General with complete control over all criminal

prosecutions The internal workings of the Department of
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Justice provide direction and supervision to attorneys
appointed under the provisions of Section 515

The Court did ask that Rule 54.c be clarified in ord
to relieve any doubt on this matter

Defense not established respondent found in contempt
and released on bail pending appeal

United States Dominick Di Girlomo 393 F.Supp 997

W.D Mo 1975
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RULE 6e The Grand Jury Secrecy of Proceedings and
Disclosure

See Rule 6d this issue of Bulletin for syllabus

United States Dominick Di Girlomo 393 F.Supp 997

See Rule 6a this issue of Bulletin for syllabus

United States Edward Gurney 393 F.Supp 688

M.D Fla 1974
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RULE Cc The Indictment and the Information Nature and
Contents in General

See Rule 6a this issue of Bulletin for

syllabus

United States Edward Gurney 393 F.Supp 688
M.D Fla 1974
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RULE The Indictment and the Information Nature and
Contents Criminal Forfeiture

See Rule this issue of Bulletin for syllabus

United States Arthur Hall F.2d 9th
Cir No 743081 June 18 1975
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RULE l6a3 Discovery and Inspection ...Defendants Grand

Jury Testimony

See Rule 6a this issue of Bulletin for

syllabus

United States Edward Gurney 393 Supp 688

M.D Fla 1974
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RULE 18 Place of Prosecution and Trial

See Rule 6a this issue of Bulletin for

syllabus

United States Edward Gurney 393 F.Supp 688

M.D Fla 1974
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RULE 20a Transfer from the District for Plea and
Sentence Indictment or Information Pending Indictment
or Information Not Pending

Defendant convicted in the Northern District of

Mississippi on one count of transporting stolen automobile in

interstate commerce and one count of concealing that automobile
contended on appeal that all pending charges against him from
Louisiana namely escape from custody following arrest for an

earlier and separate Dyer Act violation and Mississippi should
have been transferred to the Southern District of Indiana where
he was apprehended following his escape from custody The
United States Attorney for that District refused to consent to

the transfer The Court of Appeals rejected defendants con
tention that he had unilateral right to transfer stating
that under Rule 20 and the consent of the United
States Attorney for each district involved is required The
Court found nothing arbitrary or unreasonable about the refusal
of the United States Attorney for the Southern District of

Indiana to consent

Convictions affirmed

United States Harold Smith 515 F.2d 1028 5th Cir
1975
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RULE 20b Transfer from the District for Plea and Sentence
Indictment or Information Not Pending

See Rule 20a this issue of Bulletin for syllabus

United States Harold Smith 515 F.2d 1028 5th Cir
1975
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RULE 31e Verdict Criminal Forfeiture

See Rule this issue of Bulletin for syllabus

United States Arthur Hall F.2d 9th
dr No 743081 June 18 1975
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RULE 32 Sentence and Judgment Judgment Criminal

Forfeiture

See Rule this issue of Bulletin for syllabus

United States Arthur Hall F.2d 9th
Cir No 743081 June 18 1975


